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Billings, Montana 59101, telephone
406—-247-7752.

Discontinued contract actions:

28. Oil and Gas Industry Contractors;
P-SMBP; North Dakota, South Dakota,
Montana and Wyoming: Consideration
of a form of contract for water service
from P-SMBP reservoirs for industrial
purposes.

39. Ruedi Reservoir, Fryingpan-
Arkansas Project, Colorado: Amend
existing contract place of use for some
Round II contracts.

53. John Vandenacre; Canyon Ferry
Unit, P-SMBP; Montana: Renewal of a
long-term water service contract.

Completed contract action:

42. Republican River Basin, P-SMBP,
Kansas/Nebraska: Consideration of a
short-term contract(s) with the Kansas
Bostwick ID for use of Reclamation
facilities. Contract executed May 8,
2014.

45. Town of Dillon; C-BT, Colorado:
Consideration of a new long-term water
service contract for municipal/domestic
use out of Green Mountain Reservoir.
Contract executed May 8, 2014.

47. Summit County, C-BT, Colorado:
Consideration of an amendment to
Contract No. 139E6C0121 to change the
source of water associated with the
Alternative Source Contract, Green
Mountain Reservoir. Contract executed
April 25, 2014.

50. Frenchman Valley, H&RW, and
Kansas Bostwick IDs; Frenchman-
Cambridge and Bostwick Divisions, P—
SMBP; Nebraska: Consideration of a
temporary assignment of water from
Frenchman Valley ID and H&RW ID to
Kansas-Bostwick ID. Contract executed
May 7, 2014.

Dated: June 27, 2014.
Roseann Gonzales,
Director, Policy and Administration.
[FR Doc. 2014-19001 Filed 8—11-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-MN-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-924]

Certain Light Reflectors and
Components, Packaging, and Related
Advertising Thereof; Institution of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on June
20, 2014, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.

1337, on behalf of Sunlight Supply, Inc.
of Vancouver, Washington and IP
Holdings, LLC of Vancouver,
Washington. An amended complaint
was filed on July 11, 2014. A
supplement to the amended complaint
was filed on July 18, 2014. The
amended complaint alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain light reflectors and components,
packaging, and related advertising
thereof by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent No.
7,641,367 (“the ’367 patent”); U.S.
Design Patent No. D634,469 (“the *469
patent”’); U.S. Design Patent No.
D644,185 (“‘the "185 patent”); and U.S.
Design Patent No. D545,485 (“‘the '485
patent”’), and by reason of infringement
of U.S. Trademark Registration No.
3,871,765 (“the 765 trademark”) and
U.S. Trademark Registration No.
3,262,059 (“the 059 trademark”), and
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337. The amended complaint
further alleges violations of section 337
based upon the importation into the
United States, or in the sale of, certain
light reflectors and components,
packaging, and related advertising
thereof by reason of false advertising,
the threat or effect of which is to destroy
or substantially injure an industry in the
United States.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
general exclusion order, or in the
alternative a limited exclusion order
exclusion order, and cease and desist
orders.

ADDRESSES: The amended complaint,
except for any confidential information
contained therein, is available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at (202) 205—-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the

Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2014).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the amended complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on August 6, 2014, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain light reflectors and components,
packaging, and related advertising
thereof by reason of infringement of one
or more of claims 1-4 of the 367 patent;
the claim of the "469 patent; the claim
of the 185 patent; and the claim of the
’485 patent, and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(b) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain light reflectors and components,
packaging, and related advertising
thereof by reason of infringement of one
or more of the ’765 trademark and the
’059 trademark, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337; and

(c) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, or in
the sale of, certain light reflectors and
components, packaging, and related
advertising thereof by reason of false
advertising, the threat or effect of which
is to destroy or substantially injure an
industry in the United States;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:

Sunlight Supply, Inc., 5408 NE 88th

Street, Vancouver, WA 98665.

IP Holdings, LLC, 5408 NE 88th Street,

Vancouver, WA 98665.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of


http://www.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov

Federal Register/Vol. 79, No. 155/ Tuesday, August 12, 2014/ Notices

47157

section 337, and are the parties upon
which the amended complaint is to be
served:

Sinowell (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Rm. 802,
Bld. 2, No. 335, Guoding Road,
Shanghai, 200433 China

Sinohydro Ltd., Unit D 16F, Cheuk
Nang Plaza, 250 Hennessy Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, China

Groco Enterprises, LLC, 1454 127th
Place NE., Bellevue, WA 98005

Good Nature Garden Supply, 6290
Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, CA
95819

Aqua Serene, Inc., 2836 W. 11th
Avenue, Eugene, OR 97402

Aurora Innovations, Inc., 29862 E. Enid,
Eugene, OR 97402

Big Daddy Garden Supply, Inc., 310
Mason Street, Ukiah, CA 95482

Bizright, LLC, 15320 Valley Boulevard,
City of Industry, CA 91746

The Hydro Source II, Inc., 11760 E.
Slauson Avenue, Santa Fe Springs,
CA 90670

Insun, LLC, 1407 116th Avenue NE.,
Suite 102, Bellevue, WA 98004

Lumz’N Blooms, Ltd. Corp., 174B
Semoran Commerce Place #116,
Apopka, FL 32703

Parlux LP, 7522 187th Drive SE.,
Snohomish, WA 98290

Silversun, Inc., 11718 Hunter Lane NW.,
Gig Harbor, WA 98332

Zimbali Group, Inc., 2913 129th Avenue
SE., Bellevue, WA 98005

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation.
Extensions of time for submitting
responses to the amended complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
amended complaint and in this notice
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of
the right to appear and contest the
allegations of the amended complaint

and this notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the amended complaint and
this notice and to enter an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of an exclusion
order or a cease and desist order or both
directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: August 7, 2014.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014—-19045 Filed 8—11-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1125-0005]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection;
eComments Requested; Notice of
Entry of Appearance as Attorney or
Representative Before the Board of
Immigration Appeals

AGENCY: Executive Office for
Immigration Review, Department of
Justice.

ACTION: 30-day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice
(DOYJ), Executive Office for Immigration
Review (EOIR), will be submitting the
following information collection request
to the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed
information collection was previously
published in the Federal Register
Volume 79, Number 107, page 32314, on
June 4, 2014, allowing for a 60 day
comment period.

DATES: Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for an additional 30
days until September 11, 2014.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have comments especially on the
estimated public burden or associated
response time, suggestions, or need a
copy of the proposed information
collection instrument with instructions
or additional information, please
contact Jeff Rosenblum, General
Counsel, USDOJ-EOIR-OGC, Suite
2600, 5107 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church,
Virginia, 20530; telephone: (703) 305—
0470. Written comments and/or
suggestions can also be directed to the
Office of Management and Budget,
Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Attention Department of Justice
Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20530 or
sent to OIRA_submissions@omb.eop.gov

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written
comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of This Information
Collection

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Revision and extension of a currently
approved collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Notice of Entry of Appearance as
Attorney or Representative before the
Board of Immigration Appeals.

(3) Agency form number: EOIR-27
(OMB #1125-0005).

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Attorneys or
representatives notifying the Board of
Immigration Appeals (Board) that they
are representing a party in proceedings
before the Board. Other: None. Abstract:
This information collection is necessary
to allow an attorney or representative to
notify the Board that he or she is
representing a party before the Board.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: It is estimated that 26,544
respondents will complete each form
within approximately 6 minutes.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: There are an estimated 2,654
total annual burden hours associated
with this collection.

If additional information is required
contact: Jerri Murray, Department
Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Justice
Management Division, Policy and
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